
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  1 June 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 3/4/2/1/4/191 & 192 
 
Dr M Raath 
Bernard Price Institute for Palaeontological Research 
University of the Witwatersrand 
Private Bag 3 
WITS 
2050 
 

FAX: 011 4031423 
Dear Dr Raath 
 
TEMPORARY EXPORT PERMITS: 80/06/05/027&128/62 
 
I attach as requested a permit to allow for the temporary export of palaeontological 
fossils from the Bernard Price Institute for Paleontology, Witwatersrand University, to 
Dr R Damiani.  It is understood that these will travel with Mr JC Cisneros.  Please 
refer to the permit conditions. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


